Stephen Harte

From: Steve Lewis <Steve.Lewis@strideproperty.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2016 3:55 p.m.

To: Stephen Harte

Subject: FW: JSC

Attachments: letter to nathan re amended road layout.docx; Moorefield Road amendment plan

close up.pdf; Moorefield Road amendment plan.pdf

Hi Stephen
is this the plan you were chasing earlier?
thanks

Steve Lewis
National Manager
Retail Development

M: +64 21 325 204
DDI: +64 9 913 1067
steve.lewis@strideproperty.co.nz

STRILE

From: Peter Coop [mailto:Peter@urbanp.co.nz]
Sent: Friday, 21 October 2016 2:30 PM

To: Steve Lewis <Steve.Lewis@strideproperty.co.nz>
Subject: JSC

Hi Steve
Letter dated 12 Oct sent to Nathan Keenan (Council officer processing the application) plus the two attached plans.

Peter Coop
Resource Management Consultant

DDI: (04) 474 4112

‘urban
l PERSPECTIVES LTD

Level 5, 82 Willis St
PO Box 9042, Wellington
New Zealand
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12 October 2016

Resource Consent Team
Wellington City Council
P O Box 2199
Wellington

Attention: Nathan Keenan

Dear Nathan

Johnsonville Shopping Centre - SR 368830

Further to our telephone discussion this morning, attached are two plans that show an amended
Moorefield Road layout reflecting the requirements of Stephen Harte, the Council's Implement Manager

of Road Network Improvements.

I'd therefore be grateful if you would substitute that attached plans for the two that were lodged with the
application for resource consent.

Kind Regards

Peter Coop
Management Consultant
URBAN PERSPECTIVES LTD

DDI (04) 474 4112
Email; peter@urbanp.co.nz




